10/5/83

Memorandum 83-98

Subject: Consultant Contract

The Commission's existing contract with one of our consultants on
the probate law study——Paul E. Basye--has an unexpended balance of
$80.55. This contract was made in March 1982 in the amount of $500.

The staff recommends that the Commission approve a new contract
with Professor Basye. The contract would provide for reimbursement for
travel expenses only (with a provision that lodging expenses will be
reimbursed up to a maximum of $60 when supported by a receipt and $35
in the absence of any supporting receipt). The contract would be in

the amount of 5500 and would expire on June 30, 1986.

Respectfully submitted,

John H. DeMoully
Executive Secretary



